m: Ben Slivka

went: Thursday, January 23, 1997 10:21 PM

To: Mark Lucavsky

Subject: FW: updated: *proposed* Microsoft APl Strategy slides

Mark, fong time no see!

I've been learing about Java, and I've got what mighit appear to be a pretty radical proposal for Windows & Java.

1 would love to discuss this with you a\ your earliest convenience!
- 'm meeting with nalbro, bshah, deb black Friday, 10:30-11:30, 26N/2179 - feel free to crash this meeting!

Thanks, bens

—-Qriginal Message——
From: Ben Slivka -

Sent:  Thursday, January 23, 1997 10:14 PM

To: John Ludwig; Paut Gross; Bob Muglia; Brad Sitverberg; Jim Altchin (Exchange); Nat Brown; Bharat Shah (NT);

Deborah Black; Tod Nielsen; Brad Lavering; Jon DeVaan; Steven Sinofsky; Aaron Contorer; Thomas
Reardon; Richard McAniff

Subject:  updated: *proposed* Microsoft AP! Sirategy slides

Please feel [cee to send me any and all feedback.
In contrast to my last attempt, this time 1 tried Lo answer the key questions up front.
tunderstand the focus on Java may strike some as excessive, bul l've been studying this issue for four months, and this

is where my head is at today. Please
Thanks, bens

APt Strategy
| (1-24-97).ppt

fire away!
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